4/28/25, 12:32 PM Gmail - RE: PO #3365

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: PO #3365

1 message

Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com> 28 April 2025 at 12:20
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@vandagraphst.com>

The email below does say Coax if that helps

Kind Regards,

Ashleen &

Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: 28 April 2025 12:17

To: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>

Subject: Re: PO #3365

Hi Ashleen,
Please accept my apologies. | will liaise with Steve so he is aware of the stock needed and | will update your order.
Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths
Vandagraph Sensor Technologies

kate.griffiths@vandagraphst.com

VST is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to
the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible
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E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line.

On Mon, 28 Apr 2025 at 12:03, Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com> wrote:

I have just checked the invoice and this is molex not coax sensors on the order

Kind Regards,

Ashleen &

Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: 28 April 2025 11:58

To: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>

Subject: Re: PO #3365

Good morning Ashleen,

Please see attached order confirmation. The shipment date is approximately June 5th.

Many thanks.

Kind regards
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Kate Griffiths
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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line.

On Thu, 24 Apr 2025 at 15:34, Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> wrote:

Please process as a separate VST purchase order from Narked at 90.

50 x 8010008 process at the 100 off price break

Set shipment date to 5th June

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>

Date: Thu, 24 Apr 2025 at 15:29

Subject: PO #3365

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@vandagraphst.com>

Hi Steve

As per our conversation,

Can we have the following order under PO #3365

50x Coax Sensors- at £31.50 a piece
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If this could be sent at the same time as our June order this will be great &

Any issues please let me know and thank you again

Kind Regards,

Ashleen &

Narked at 90 Ltd

Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

The contents of this email are confidential in nature and is a copyright work belonging to Na90. This email may not be copied
or disseminated without the prior authorisation of the author, whether by forwarding or copying this email in reply except as
stated below.

The recipient of this email may reply to the author with a copy of this email attached but may not copy other addressees. By
replying to the author with a copy of this email attached, the recipient agrees that Na90 may use the contents of this email in
any way, including distribution to third parties. The recipient also waives the right to any confidentiality notice applied to their
correspondence. This email is intended for the above named addressee only

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
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Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1830294620206283812%7Cmsg-f:1830645153901394911&...  5/5



